TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Board Agenda

6:00 p.m. January 27, 2020
Meeting Location: 1555 40™ Avenue NE, 2™ Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully tc their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER -

Motion by: Second Yea 0 Nay 0

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by:  Seconded by: Yea: 0 Nay: 0

3.0 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

40 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, January 27, 2020 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval
of:
e December Meeting Minutes
e Personnel

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the
enclosure.
Motion to approve consent agenda.

Motion by:  Seconded by: Yea: 0 Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

5.0  Monthly Financials - December 2019
5.01 Approval of December Financial Report and Payment of Bills
(Current ADM 186)

Motion to approve December financials.
Motion by:  Seconded by: Yea: 0 Nay: 0

6.0 Presentations and Discussion Items

6.01 VOA Financial Operations Report 2019
6.02 VOA Academic Progress Award

7.0  ACTION ITEMS

7.01  2019-2020 Multilingual Learner (ML) Language Instruction Educational Program
(LIEP) - see December Board Packet for document.

Motion: Second: Yea: 0 No: 0
7.02 Contract with MSP Transportation for two vans.
Motion: Second: Yea: 0 No: 0

8.0 FEBRUARY/MARCH AGENDA ITEMS

Final FY 20 Budget Revision
FY 21 Budget Parameters
Winter NWEA results
Discussion and presentation- purchasing busses/vans
2020-2021 RFP’s
o Special Education Services
o Technology Support Services
o Busses/Vans
e Closed meeting for Executive Director evaluation

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn meeting.
Motion by: Seconded by: Yea O Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Board Minutes

6:00 p.m. December 16, 2019
Meeting Location: 1555 40™ Avenue NE, 2" Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER -

Motion by: Second Yea4 Nay 0

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda.
“Moved 7.01 under the Presentation and discussions and relabeled as 6.02”
Motion by:John Seconded by Lizzy : Yea: 4 Nay: 0

3.0 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

40 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, December 16, 2019 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval
of:
e November Minutes
® October Minutes

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the
enclosure.

Motion to approve consent agenda.

Motion by:Amir Seconded John by:  Yea: 4 Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

5.0  Monthly Financials - October 2019
5.01 Approval of November Financial Report and Payment of Bills
(Current ADM 189)

Motion to approve October financials.
Motion by: John Seconded by: Amirf Yea: 4 Nay: 0

6.0 Presentations and Discussion Items

6.01 FY19 Audit Presentation

“Auditors Provided a Clean and unmodified audit report *

6.02 Discuss 2019-2020 Multilingual Learner (ML) Language Instruction Educational
Program (LIEP)

70 ACTIONITEMS

7.02 Approve 2019 -2020 Calender Revisions
-No school November 27, 2019 - Snow Day
-No school January 21, 2020 - Staff Development

Motion: Amir Second: John Yea: 4 No: 0

7.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn meeting.
Motion by:  John Seconded by: Lizzy Yea4 Nay:0



Personnel Recommendations:
The following personnel items are reconumended for approval at the January 27th, 2020 school
board meeting.

Return from Leave:

Megan Kufahl Elementary Teacher, effective January 6, 2020.
Change of Assignment
Megan Kufahl From 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher to .6FTE Elementary Teacher, effective

January 6, 2020.

Jennifer Reeck From 0.5FTE Special Education Coordinator / 0.5FTE Special Education
Teacher to 1.0 Special Education Coordinator @ salary of $65,000.



Tesfa International School

**The December financials show the FY20 Revised Budget which is based on 192 ADM, however the state is paying off of 196 ADM.
This figure will be adjusted on January 30th by the state

**The School has a reconciled cash balance of $45,978.

**The state aid holdback is at 10%, which is estimated at $125,025 through Decemberr.

Revenue:
**Year-to-date revenue of $1,449,516 represents 44% of the approved revenue budget.

Expenses:
**The School has spent $1.413,329 which is 45% of the approved expenditure budget.

Cash Flow:

Financial Dashboard for: 12/31/2019
Actual Current ADM: ADM from Budget:[ 192.00 ]
Actual Current WADM: WADM from Budget:[ 192.00 |
Y¥D Actual YTD Budget Targel
Revenue $1,449,516.29 44% $1,629,387.95 50%
Expense $1,432,111.78 45% $1,579,056.01 50%
Change in Fund Balance $17,404.51 $50,331.94 50%
Cash Balance Projection s e a2z
250,000 —— e e T e -
200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000
LW
' V
{50,000)
(100,000}
\,\;'sf’ '&,'b"' N '&?)’" N Nb,'b° N4 \9,”:'\’ N '@?9 N4 '&'a"' N4 @'b" N4 '&:\‘3’ A AN '&99 N &@ &S
M O M A A O R A e A e
Grants and Other Awards: _ L, R )i 1 T 342 S =R it
Description Award Expensed PFY Expensed CFY Remaining Expiration Date
General:

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

10f9




Tesfa International School

Financial Dashboard for: 12/31/2019
Financlal Ratios:
YTD Actual FY20 Budget Required
(A) Unrestricted Cash and Investments 45,978 68,591
(B) Total Operating Expenses 1,432,112 3,168,112
Cash on Hand Ratio ((A x 365) / B) | 5.86 | 7.93 | 45 |
(A) Beginning Fund Balance 150,248 150,248
(B) Revenues 1,449,516 3,258,776
(C) Expenditures (1,432,112) (3,158,112)
(D) Ending Fund Balance 167,653 250,912
Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures (-C / D) | 11.7-%| 7.9%| 25_%1
(A) Annual Net Income 17,405 100,664
(B) Lease Payment 253,656 253,656
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A + B) /B | 1.07 | 1.40 | 111
Upcoming Deadiines:
Task Due Date
FY20 Audit August 2020
Quarterly Financial Reports of School and Building Company 45 Days After Quarter End
Quarterly Current Student Waiting List 45 Days After Quarter End
All Required Applications to MDE for Title, Special Education, Other June 30th, 2020
Apply for Building Lease Aid June 30th, 2020
Prior Year Audited Financials November 30th, 2020
Carry Automobile and Workers Compensation Insurance Ongoing Renewals

These financials were compiled from information supplied by school management. They are unaudited and should be used for management

purposes only.

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

20f9




Tesfa International School
Balance Sheet

12/31/2019
Descriptions General Food Fixed Total

Assets

Current Assets

Checking Accounts 30,310 15,668 - 45,978

Accounts Receivable - - - -

Due from State 19,584 - - 19,584

Due from Federal - (456) - (456)

Due from Other Funds 10,511 - 10,511

Estimated Audit Accrual 71,343 - - 71,343

Prepaid AP Expenditures - - - -

Total Current Assets 131,747 15,213 - 146,959

Fixed Assets

Equipment - - 162,692 162,692

Property & Equipment under Cap. Lease - - - -

Accum Depr Buildings - - (119,220) (119,220)

Accum Depr On Equip. - - - -

Total Fixed Assets - - 43,471 43,471
Total Assets 2o __ 137ar 15213 43471 190,431
Liabilities & Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable - - - -

Due to Other Funds - 10,511 - 10,511

Payroll Liabilities (31,204) - - (31,204)

Short Term Indebtedness - - - -

Total Current Liabilities (31,204) 10,511 - (20,693)
Fund Balance

Investment Fixed Assets - - 43,471 43,471

Restricted Fund Balance - - - -

Unassigned Fund Balance - 6/30/2019 150,248 - - 150,248

Net Income/(Loss) - FY20 12,702 4,702 - 17,405

Total Fund Balance 162,951 4,702 43,471 211,124
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 131,747 15,213 43,471 190,431

State Holdback Calculation:

**Total Fiscal Year School Budgeted State Revenues 2,976,852

Prorated Fiscal Year-to-Date (6 of 12 months) 50%

Total Fiscal Year-to-Date Budget (December 2019) 1,488,426

State Holdback Percentage 10%

Total Estimated Year-to-Date Holdback 148,843

*Based on the assumptions that actual ADMs and state aid payments are based on an ADM of 192

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 30of9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020
For Period Ending December 31, 2019

FY20 Revised

Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 192 ADM Budget
GENERAL FUND 01 Targeted Percent 50%
REVENUE
State Aid Revenue
Endowment Fund Apportionment - 3,641 6,171 59%
General Education Aid 204,793 1,010,404 1,995,885 51%
Long Term Facility Maintenance - - 25,344 0%
Literacy Incentive Aid - 2,835 4,900 58%
Safe Schools - 5,815 - N/A
Lease Aid - 69,718 228,290 31%
State Special Education - 145,104 716,261 20%
Totai State Aid Revenue 204,793 1,237,517 2,976,852 42%
State Audit Accrual . 148,843 - NA
Federal Aid Revenue
Title | - - 63,382 0%
Title Il - - 9,828 0%
Title Il - - 14,367 0%
Title IV - 1,644 20,000 8%
Federal Special Education - - 29,524 0%
Total Federal Aid Revenue - 1,644 137,101 1%
Other Revenue
Donations - - 125 0%
Misc. Revenue/E-Rate - 1,870 7,000 27%
Total Other Revenue - 1,870 7,125 26%
TOTAL REVENUE 204,793 1,389,874 3,121,078 45%
EXPENDITURE
Administration -
Salaries 14,009 86,530 165,007 52%
Benefits 4,652 29,860 60,333 49%
Purchased Services 12,627 60,246 123,720 49%
Supplies 984 12,172 16,663 73%
Equipment - - - N/A:
Dues/Membership - 9,500 29,000 33%
Total Administration 32,273 198,307 394,723 50%

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 4 of 9



Tesfa International School
Summary income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020
For Period Ending December 31, 2019

FY20 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 192 ADM Budget
General Education
Salaries 59,879 279,166 668,983 42%
Benefits 14,540 93,102 211,598 44%
Purchased Services 3,187 8,002 18,000 45%
Supplies 451 22,993 30,040 77%
Equipment - 9,709 23,304 42%
Dues/Memberships - - - N/A
Total General Education 78,057 413,061 951,925 43%
Salaries Payable Accrual - 77,500 - NA
Title Programs
Title | 4,570 20,946 63,382 - 33%
Title Il 4,699 6,030 9,828 61%
Title N 3,292 20,571 14,367 143%
Total Title Programs 12,560 47,547 87,577 54%
State Special Education
Salaries 34,331 144,460 416,371 35%
Benefits 10,658 55,625 173,609 32%
Purchased Services 13,026 35,664 144,000 25%
Supplies - 1,443 - N/A.
Equipment - - - N/A
Tota! State Special Education 58,015 237,192 733,980 32%
Federal Special Education
Purchased Services - 18,000 23,524 77%.
Supplies - - 6,000 0%
Total Federal Special Education - 18,000 29,524 61%
Instructional Support
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - - - N/A:
Total Instructional Support - - - N/A
Student Support
Salaries 8,169 38,190 121,223 32%
Benefits 1,238 7,014 30,511 23%
Purchased Services 61,244 145,081 337,500 43%
Supplies - - 200 0%
Total Student Support 70,651 190,285 489,434 39%
Facility
Purchased Services 10,446 43,240 72,095 60%
Facility Lease 42,276 147,966 253,656 58%
Supplies/Equipment 511 4,073 7,500 54%
Total Facility 53,233 195,279 333,251 59%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 304,788 1,377,171 3,020,414 46%
'NET INCOME/LOSS - GENERAL FUND 01 (99,995) 12,702 100,684

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 5 0of 9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020
For Period Ending December 31, 2019

FY20 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 192 ADM Budget
FOOD SERVICE FUND 02
REVENUE ‘
Local Revenue - - - N/A
State Aid 826 1,393 3,300 42%
Federal Aid 34,757 58,249 134,398 43%
TOTAL REVENUE 35,583 59,642 137,698 43%
EXPENDITURE
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - 529 420 126%
Supplies 32,239 54,411 137,278 40%
Equipment - - - N/A
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 32,239 54,940 137,698 40%
INET INCOME/LOSS - FOOD SERVICE FUND 02 3343 4,702 :
NET INCOME/LOSS - ALL FLINDS (96,652) 17,405 100,664
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 6 of 9



6J0L

AjuQ sesoding Juswabeuey Jo4 - eleq paypneun

077 ‘sdueuUl [00YDS 13IQ

SaIIM

yweeLe XM suopanpaq |joiked vyad  6L/ELzL
18°168°2) XM vOId suolpnpeq lioiked S¥l eligliz)
(05°209) XM suononpa( Jjoiked Spundg uesuswy  61/1E/2)
$5'860'2¢ zeLLL younT % Jsepiesig J3qUISAON-13G0I0 ouj ‘'sesudisjul leg enig  6L/LE/ZL
00°068°L LeLLL Jopenuog sbenbue oigely Yelinpqy UlSBA  61/0€/2)
0.'692'¢ 0€LLL seopusg abenbuet g yosads saoinieg abenbuer g yosadg Aejdpiopy  6L/0€/ZL
00°000°91 6211 du plei4 Jequiedeq OTINOILVLIYNOJSNYYL IdYY4VS  6L/0E/ZL
‘UeA Jaquaoa( ‘shg fequienaq ‘Jaquiada( - uep p3ds
oL 'bey 82LLL saoweg Abojoyohsd OTIONILINSNOD HOASd SY3ANIY  6L/08/2L
98511 22LLL selddng eoyo jodag ®o0  6L/0E/TL
0L'1€ 9zl saiddng JyBIN Ajiwe efuAp esstiely  6L/0€/2)
$6'6€ SzZ/LL wealn 20 NIONIE SYNOr  6L/0€/2)
voov9'L vzLLL seopusg Adesay ] jeuoyednoop 071 ‘AdVHIHL SALLYEOIINI  6L/0E/ZL
0608212 £2LLL [ewaq g YieeH Aienuer SYIANLYVA HLWIH  6L/0S/2L
12°616'ST zzLLL punosbheid ‘sapinn ‘lepoisny ‘eses Alenuer HOYNHD NYY3IHLINT LSHI4  6L/0g/e)
¥SL8L'e L2iLL $90IAISG [elouBULY Joquisoaq @oueUly joOYdS 1930 6LI0E/ZL
05Zel't 0zLLL seolnag sbenbuet g yosadg sooIMeg abenbue g yosedg Aejdpiopy  6L/2LiT)
00°2Lr'y 6LLLL $90IMIBS Yoo OTINOISIA AG ADOTONHOTIL 61124121
Zr'000°L 8LLLL sauoydpesH “Jaded ‘seyddng so0 lode@ eoyo  6L/LLIZL
00°000°L LLLLL JejnBsy - uonepodsuel | Jequiaoag 'ou| ‘uopeHodsuel | BYEYSUURN  61/LLIZL
2’956 9LLLL uonensibay JUoD ‘SINOH [BOUS|D JSGUSAON suibBiH Aey Aiewy  6L/2L/2L
SL'€62'Y SLLLL (52) uonensibey sousisu0) HNDYIN  6L/LLITL
00'510'4 vLLLL asea Jaldo) ONI STINVAWOD ¥F14407  6LILLZL
09°09v cLiLL weynsuo) p3dg NOSTO NNATNAYHLYY  6L/LLIZL
£8'85 ZLLLL spiemay sng Sidd AN NIONI8 SYNOr  6L/LLiT)
09'v9L'L LLLLL seoineg Adesay | [euonednoog O ‘AdVHIHL INLVEOIINI  6L/LLIZL
00'52L OLZLL $821BG SSINN P3 LIS JUVOHLIVIH NIJINNIH  6L/LLIZ)L
86°CL6 60LL1 99IAI8g Buoyd SNOILVYOINNININOD QILVAINOSNOD  6L/LLIZL
00°000'} 8011 Buliig pny ssaiboid usjly UOSIET UOYND  BL/LLITL
¥6°v9 L0211 1T suyog edlig  6i/LLIZL
00'629'L 9011 Jopenuo) sbenbue sigely IYeliNpaY UISeA  6L/E0/C)
05182 G0LLL seouuag ofenbue g yosads  AMIS IOVNONVT ANV HOFIdS AVIdATHOM  6L/EOZL
LLLLS Y0LLL siaur] 071" SADIAYIS ALYIAHOUd M 6L/E0/EL
00ZE €0LLL 904 a)e] 9beysod ou| ‘'semog Asuld  61/E0/ZL
0LL¥T 2011 se|jddng 200 lodeg @20 61/£0/2)
00°0VS'vL LOZLL UBA J3qojo0 .._m_:mww_ - :O_«mtonmcm‘_._. J9QUIBAON U] _co_umtonmzm._._. eyeyauunn 8L/c0/CL
6Z'0L8 00/L1 (6e$ © siusL'€Z) SINOH JaqoRQ - eolialD suibbiy key lew  61/£0/2L
oeTvy'L 669L1 seoineg Adesey ). [euolednoog OT1 ‘AdVY3HL SAILYYOALNI  6L/€0/2L
00602 869L1 $82IBG 8SINN P3 USH JUVOHLIVIH NIdINNIH  6L/€0/2L
ze'8lz'ee 26911 {BluaQ '8 YieaH Jaquiads( SHIANLIYVC HLIVIH  61/80/2)
12'6.6'GC 96911 punoibhe|d ‘lelpoisnd ‘salilN sy Jequisoag HOYNHO NYHIHLNT LSHId  61/€0/2L
06'8¥ G69L1 sal|ddng poo sequisideg ou) ‘sesudsejuz jleg anilg  6L/€0/ZL
00°009'¢ SE€9 ueA - uolepodsue) | uoneyodsuel] SN 61/02/2L
05112 yEE9 du| pei4 WNISNIN SNIFTTUHONW 61761121
000/9'8L £€€9 Ue\ - uoheyodsues | p33dg ‘uoiepodsuel | Jejnbay OTTINOILVLIYMOdSNYYL MYVYSVS  6L/0L/ZH
)99y 9 Jejnboy
INNOWY  UISWNN XO3IHD NOLLJI¥DS3A IDIOAN! ¥OAN3A 31va MO3HD

0202-61L0Z JedA |edasiq
6102 Joquiade( - 19)s1bay Juswied
JOOY9S JeuoneuIdU| BjSOL



6iog

AluQ sasodind wiawabeue 104 - eleq paypheun

DT ‘90uBUl [00Y3S 1091

aosuanbas uj yeaug =,

%9949 PIOA = A

29'86S'vP

XM lloihed 6L/LE/CL Jueg esuung  6L/LE/ZL
80°ZvS'Th XM lloihed 6L/¢LiZL jueg ssiung  6L/EL/ZL
00'59% XM qeor 62/LL spund uesuswy  61/10/2L
1671812 XM d)e)s - suoipnpa( (oihed Aoy jo1daa NN 6L/LEZL
00°69¥ XM suolonpa( Jjoiked spund uesuawy  6L/LETL
00'52L XM VS - suononpa( |ieihed sniBlY  6L/LE/2L
95°02L'9 XM V¥l suoonpa( |loihed NOILVIDOSSY INJWIHILIY SHIHOVAL  6L/LERL
99'902'¢ XM suononpaq jloihed vy¥ad 6l
ov'eLb'sl XM VOl suolionpaq |joiAed syl slilerL
00°0¥ XM 894 v¥S4 sniely  61//2/2)
9r'col XA su| sbexoed [eR1owwod dNOYD IONVHNSNI ¥IAONVH IHL  6L/9L/ZL
0021 XM abieyp ao1neg Jueg #suung  6L/0L/ZL
0.'8%0'2 XM ajes - suolnpaq joihed ASY 01NN 6L/EL/ZL
00°59Y XM suondnpa( [loiked spung uesuawy  61/€L/ZL
00'5ZL XM V'S4 - suoonpaq |johed sniely  L/ELZL
8£'922'9 XM V¥ suononpag |ioiked NOLLVIDOSSY INIWINILIY SHIHOVAL  6L/ELTE

INNOWY  ¥IFWNN MI3HO NOLLJINOS3A 3DI0ANI JOAN3A 31YA HOIHD

0202-610C Je3A {easly
6102 J9quiada - 1935160y Juswheg
100Y2§ [euoneusdU| BjSS|



6086 AuQ sesodingd Juswabeuepy Jo4 - Bleq paupneun D77 ‘9oueUL jooysS 19910
(L) 0 (L) {0) »£0 0¥ 0 981Gl 98 ‘vZ 0 (0) sougliep j9bpng
ZL1'851'E Zr'oly' L 622'60€ 96b'ZEY' | ¥60'2¥2'C 6LZ'0L ¥z8'9 SLy'12e 66¥'922 L£1'2789'C
(z66'a51) (000'52) - (zes'eel) (SLo'epe) - - {000sh) (510'862) S|ENIOOY O0ZAS
266'851 000'62 - Z66'¢El £ee'LEE ¥60'c ¥28'9 Siy'iee - - S{eNnIoOY 61 A4

$99°00L zL'ssL'e eyr'oly'L  6zzZ'60E 9Gh'zEY'L 9//'85¢2'c szL'L - - WA z51'086°C 1oBpng 0ZAd
16589 - LLL'8SL'E /2v'oL¥’L  82Z'60€ 9GP ZEY' | 121°182°¢ 0zz'0l 01022 Z9Z'ove 661'922 1£1'289'C pejewns3 (g0
16589 16589 $86°981 GeL'zs zev'oz 8Zh'v8 Lel's6z 269 - - 29¢e°lS z89'cre 0€-91 unp
(0910%) (091 0p) S€L'Z8 GEL'Z8 - - z69 269 - - - - Gl-} unp
z82°Ly 2821y ViYL geL'zs zzv'oz Lz zze'etl 269 - 68L'cl - L8121 0e-9l Aep
LeL'ep LeL'6t ere vzl GeL'z8 - yizey 8v6'091L 269 - - Sib'se 1812l Gl-| Rely
zeLel 4 1) VLIl sel'z8 zzr'oz viz'zy ££5°22L 269 - - - L¥8L2L 0€-91 Jdy
69¢'se 69¢'se eve'vel sE1'z8 - vizey £€5°221 z69 - - - Lp8'L2L Sl-1 Jdy

1] 1 [:1:] M1 LLLPPL sc1'Z8 zey'oe yLzzy £€5'221L 269 - - - 1812l LE-9L Jep
zev'es zev'es eve'peL Ge1'28 - viz'zy Lv6°091 269 - - yLp'se L8121 Gi-l el
vea‘ze ves'zz LLLYPL GeL'Z8 zer'oz viz'ey ££5'221 769 - - - 18'1Z1 |sz-91 qad
190°SY 190‘sY eveveL SEL'Z8 - vie'zy £e5°22L 769 - - - Lp8LzL Sl-1 ged
Li8'9Y L1189y LLLPPL GeL'Z8 zzey'oe viz'er 180°991 269 - £eL's viy'se L8121 Lg-9} uepr
195's2 195°62 eve'vel se1'z8 -  vITTY 8€6°C01 269 - - - 9re'e0l Si-1 uer
8.6'st 8L6'st £92'902 veg'eg 616'62 056°16 £00'8<) c - . 181'v€ ovZ'eol 1€-91 98Q
8eL'vME 8ELVIL vLLLS1 086 0¥, 6.6'62 | 99206 10v'Z0L =3 ' : ” 101201 §lml o0
118691 118691 1£9'86 ¥59'pZ - ¥86'c.L €552 - - - - £55'2L 0£-91 AON
568'561 $68'561 508°191 rs'y 6.6's2Z 782'c6 osz'Lzl zie'L - - 6EL'6) 081'90L Gi-l AON
ov'oce 0v‘0eC izl €62'c9 - 15¥'69 09Z°182 - - €02'8S 1 £5¢e'y v02'8LL 1€-91 120
$56°L8 v56°L8 8L9°LLL 189'2 6.6'sC 156'C6 8LE‘90L - - - vve'L ¥29'701 SL-1 O
vse'ivl (000'0s) | vs2iLbL 800°06 0988l - syl'LL 80¢‘861 - - ¥£9'c6 - vL9'70L 0¢-9 desg
v56°88 ¥56°3¢ £86'2¥1 76501 6.6'6Z 60%'001 S81°201 - - - - 682'/01 Gl-L dog

[4:1% 4" (000°08) | 2SL'¥L L0v'Z9 88¥'0L - ¥16'LS 60,681 - - ¥09'LL - 90L'sLl -9} Bny
Spe‘oy (gs1'cs) 58Tl G86'Y 0z28'0¢ 1¥5'9L 9zi'0zi - zsv'oz - - §/2'00L gL~} Bny
Lv'ee (625°19) 126'9L1 vie'so - £L9'ls 2¢6°001 - - - - z£6'001 Le-9L inp
99%'pg (ressy) 126'68 129°) 8.6'SC 21€'29 698701 - 856°L 006'c - olLv'66 Sb-LIne

v.S'6€ 000'00L  |(92¥‘09) oouereg yseo buruuibeg 0ZA+4

aouejeg | JIpa1 jo | aduejeg ysed | sjuawasingsiq dn asean llosleq sidiaoay onuansy plY |eJepaj ply a)g18 piY [elapaq ply 818
yseg | aurp pajewns3 1ej0), pajewnsy || Buiping pajewnss 1ejoL FlNTe) A loud A WBLND
pajewns3 Sjuswiasingsig pejewinsy = Aobajen anuaaay mn ﬂ_wowm pajews3 |

uonoafoid mold yseo 0ZAd
|00YDg [eUOIRLIBIU| €SO |



PasineY 0ZAd

6102 ‘1€ Joquiadaq Buipu3 pouad Jo

jusWale}s swoosu| pejieeqg
[ooYy2g feuoneulaju] Bjsa |

ZLioL Aup sasodind juswabeueyy Jo4 - eleq paypneun 071 ‘edueul [00YOS 1981
%S¥y S€'8L0°1Z1L°¢ 28°¢.8'68¢°L.  L0'€6.V0Z - _INNIAIN TVIOL:
%92 00s2gL'.L 0.'698°L - aNUBA3Y Jayl0 [BI0L
%.LC 00'000°2 0.'698°L - aley-3/8nusAsy osI 660 000 000 000 S00 o 1O
%0 00'sci - - suoneuo 960 000 000 000 S00 A L0

snuaAdy 9YJ0
%l ¥2 101 LEL PP ¥yo’L - BNUDA3Y pIy [elopad jejol
%0 2Z'y25'6e - - uonesnp3 je1oadg |eieped 00¥ 61+ 000 000 SO0 o 10
%8 00°000'02 1zdacy - AL 00F €€t 000 90C SO0 H 10
%0 LL29g'YL - - liepL 00% LL¥ 000 S0C S00 o L0
%0 G7'828'6 - - I8l 00% ¥1¥ 000 #02 S00 o LO
%0 99'18¢€°'€9 - - ISl 00% L0 000 912 S00 o LO
anuoAay ply jesopa-
VIN - 192v8‘syl - 1enIddY 1pny pejewns3y 1endddy Jpny aje}s
%Cv 11°258'9/6'C L0°L1S'2€T'L L0'€6L V0T ONUSAIY ply djels [ejol
%0¢ 6€192'91. 22901 'SPl - uoiesnpg jeloads sjels 09¢ 0% 000 000 SO0 o L0
%LE 0¥ 062'8¢C $£'81.°69 - Ply asesan 00€ 8¢ 000 000 S00 H 1O
VIN - 08'¥18's - S|00YOS 8jeS  00€ Z2¥E 000 000 G00 H LO
%8S 00'006'% 06'1£8C - piv @Aljuaou| Aoeia)] 212 000 000 000 S00 A LO
%0 00'v¥e'se - - soueusjulely Ayjioey wia) Buo LLZ Z1€ 000 000G00 Y4 L0
%1lS 21°688'G66'L LLE0¥'0L0} 10'€6.4'v0T Ply uoljeonp3 [essues 112 000 000 000 S00 o LO
%65 0C'1L1L'9 oL'Iv9'e - Juawuopoddy pun Juswmopuy LOZ 000 000 000 S00 H 1O
anusAdY PV ojels

ANNIAIA

%08 Jusdied pajebiey 10 ANN4d TVY3INTD

3eBpng _o_%kommv AuAnoy Annoy
30 % 91e(-0)-ded ) HIuoi



ZLioz AluQ sesodind yuswabeuely Jo - eleq paupneun 277 ‘@oueul4 jooyos 1v8I1q
%PS 00°0ZL'€9 66'G/8'€E v0°222'9 seo4 ssauisng  GOE 000 000 OLL S00 3 1O
%SG 00°00.'2¢ 00°260'8L 00°ZLY'y sa0Ineg ABojouyos]  GOE 000 000 804 SO0 3 LO
%L1 00°000'S 00'625 - $80IAISS 10} S99 Buninsuc) - Hoddng SAleNSILILPY [BIBUSD  GOE 000 000 SOL S00 3 1O

S9JIAIOG paseydind
%6t GZ'e£E'09 66'658'62 62259V sjyeuag [ejoL
YIN - - - dls - ulwpy [e;8us9  66Z 000 000 SOL S00 3 1O
VIN - - - dis-Jowaug 662 000 000 0S0 S00 3 LO
%0 AR - - al7-uwpy [er8usd  ObZ 000 000 SO 00 3 LO
%0 122201 - . ain-Jowang oz 000 000 0S50 S00 3 L0
VIN - 69922 0L°SY [euaq - Hoddng aAesnsSIUILPY |BJBUSS  GEZ 000 000 SOL S00 3 LO
VIN - 2'€99 816 [elus( - Jojoalg  G£Z 000 000 0S0 S00 3 10
VN - - - 9ji7 - UIIPY [eIBUBD  0EZ 000 000 SOL S00 3 1O
VIN - - - a)-Jopana O£z 000 000 050 00 3 LO
%S 00'505'2 85'408'c L9009 soueunsu| yyeaH - Hoddng aapensiuiLIpY [I18USD)  0ZZ 000 000 SOL S00 3 1O
%9Y GL'916'SC 80°200°Z1 vb'zeL'L uyiesH - Jolpaud  0Zz 000 000 0G0 SO0 3 LO
%25 G6'850°01L 26°202'S 05808 VLl -100a1Q g1z 000 000 050 S00 3 1O
VIN - - - vd3ad  #120000000LL G003 LO
%SG 000682 L0'8SG L ¥0'68Z Y¥3d - Hoddng sAnensiuiwpy [B1BUSSD  LZ 000 000 SOL S00 3 LO
VN - - - v3ld 012000 0000LL S003 1O
%¥S 00°£06'C G1095't T X1 vOId - Hoddng aAgessiulwpY [B18USY 0L 000 000 0L SO0 3 L0
%08 ¥0'91L'6 79'9¢8't 19162 vOId-401021a 012 000 000 050 S00 3 L0
sjijousg
%25 00°200°'69L ¥8'625'98 ¥8'800'71 soue|es [ejo)
VN - - - Hoddng euohonnsul-UoN - 82140 ssauisng 01 000 000 0L1 S00 3 1O
%SG 00°000'8€ §T'€LL'0T 05'008'¢ loddng jeuoponiisuj-uo - poddng aAgessiulLIPY [BI8USS 0/} 000 000 SOL S00 3 L0
%25 00°200°221 65°952'G9 ¥£'802°01 Jopang 0Ll 000 000 0SO S00 3 LO
salejeg
uoneJisiuiwipy
SIFUNLIANIJX3
Jabpng _n_%m_‘owmr Aoy Aoy
9%  Dosinoy pzag  PETOFIERA puoy

6102 ‘1€ Jaquiodaq buipu3 pouad 104
juswiaje)s awosu| pajieaq
|ooYyog [euoneulaju ejsaj



PISIADY 0CAd

6102 ‘1€ Joquiasaq Buipu3 pouag 104
Juswale)s awoau| pajie3aq
|ooy9og |euoneUIU| BjSOL

Zljog AluQ sesoding juawsbeueyy Jo - Bleq paypneun 977 ‘@dueul] jooyos 1vsId
VIN - 000052 - [ENIOOY JIpNY pajewnsy  [ensddy o|qeled saueles
%2y 08'286'899 90'991'6.2 G1'6/8'65 souejeg [ejo)
%02 00°000°Z} ST 19g'e G ¢1ee sslefeg Jay)0 - Mejuswsly G81 000 000 €0 0LO 3 LO
%6 0000591 00°06¥'Gl - ang pasuaol] - Alejuswislg  Gy) 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
%l¥ 08'z8r'qe9 181092 0¥'699'LS Jayoee | wooisse|D pasusol] - Alejusws)3 oL 000 000 €02 010 3 10
YIN - - - Jayoes | wooisse|) pssuadl - uspebiapuly)  0F) 000 000 LOZ 0L0 I LO

salejesg

uoneonpy jesauan

%05 STEELVEE  8V'I0EB6E  t9eleet TR = UOREASIUIIPY 2101

%EE 00°000'62 00°00S'6 - Jojsuel] punpuajuj [ejol

YIN - - - Jejsuel] punysul - 016 000 000 0S6 G003 LO

%¢e€ 0000062 00°005'6 - ssng@ 028 000 000 S0L SO0 3 LO

sdiyssaquispy/sang

YIN - - - juswdinb3 [ejoy

VN - - - Juswdinb3 ABojouyoa | - Hoddng aAlelSIUIWPY [eI8USD GGG 000 000 SO} S00 3 LO

WIN - - - ainjuind - yoddng eAessiUIWPY [BJBUBS  OES 000 000 SO S00 3 LO

Juawdinbg

%EL 00°€99°9l 99'LLL'2) 8€'¥86 sal|ddng jejoL

%28 00'€99'6 €L'956°L - 8IEM}JOS [euononuIsu|-UoN - Hoddng aAljesisiujwpy [eJsuss G0y 000 000 OLL S00 3 10

%09 00000°2 €6°91C'y 8€'¥86 seljddng [euononsu|-uoN - Hoddng sARASIUILIPY [BJOUSD L0 000 000 OLL SO0 3 1O

saiddng

%6% 00°0z.'€Zl 69°'6¥2'09 20'229'21 S3JAIOG paseyaind [ejol

%¥e 0000091 LL°09E'S 00°GL0'L aseaT/[ejuay - Hoddng aanensiulwpy [e18USD  0Z€ 000 000 0L SO0 3 LO

%8 00°005°L A A" - $30InIeg [20Jed @ 9be)sod - Hoddng aAnessiUIWPY [BI8USD 62 000 000 0L} S00 3 LO

%y 00°00¥'S 15692' 86°CL6 S80IAI8S uoHeDIUNWWOY - Loddng SAljelsiulWpPY [B5RU8S)  0ZE 000 000 0L S00 3 1O
3oBpng J_M%MMF Aanoy Auanoy

30 % 9jeq-0j3-deap Yuop



PISIADY (0ZAA

ZLop
%Cy 00'¥0g'€Z 0Z'60.'6 -
VIN - - -
%2k 00'70€'ce 02'60.'6 -
%LL S0°'0¥0'0€ 10'€66'22 LY LGy
%66 00°008°¢ 001842 -
%E6 S0'8€S'C 68'L92'C -
VIN - - -
%0S 00'000'2 ¥6'€00'1 -
%S0L 00'20L'LE G.'8Ze'TL -
%L¥ 00°000°L} erLLG'Y LY'LSGY
%S 00°000'g1 05°160'8 05'981'S
%LE 00°000'€ 05'960°L 0s'Lle
Y%l 00°000'G} 00'566'9 00'6/6'Z
%P GL'86G'1LZ £€9°L0L'E6 95'6ES VL
VIN - - -
%L9 00'059'}L1 002SL'. -
%B6E 00'009'8 00'¥8¢'c -
%0 9£'€/9'8 - -
VIN - GO'8LE'L 0r'0.2
VIN - - -
%8% LY'€8G6'8/ 11'989'L¢ 11'820'G
%EY ¥9'9/9'1S ¥¥'¥20'22 ererL'y
VIN - - -
%0 05°.£2'L - -
%Ly 8L LLL'LS £0'/£6'0Z 9588y’
V/N - - -

jebpng _o_%m“._mamv Ayanoy Aianoy

0% ajeq-0j-Jeap Yuoy

AuQ sasoding juswaebeuepy 104 - Ble paypneun

swdinb3 ABojouyss | - Aeyuswalg

ped! - esea juswdinbg

sise] - Aejuswalg

$82IA8(] Y03 [euononlisu] - Atejusws|g

syjooqxs ] - Aeyuswalgy

salddng [euononuisu| - Asejuswisig
24eMYOS [euoonsy| - Aejuswsaig
saliddng [euononJisu|-uop - Alejuswia|g

suoissiwpy du pjai4 - Alejuswa|j3

$82IA19G 10} $884 Buiynsuoy) - Alejuswa|g

6102 ‘L€ Jaquiadeq Buipu3 pouad 404
jJuswWa)e)s awoau| pajIe}aq

looyss [euoneulsiu] eiso |

als - Aeyjswsalg
yswhodwaun - Aejuswajg
uollesuadwon) SISNION

ain - Aeswal3

aouelInsuy| [ejua( - Alejuswa|g

Aiejuswialg - souelnsu| 8y

a%ueINSU| Y)eaH - Aiejuswa)g

vyl - Mejuswelq
V1 - uspebiepury
v¥3d - AMeyuswaig
vOld - Aeyuswa|3g
VOld - uspebiapury

D71 *80ueul |00yaS 13IQ

yuawdinbg jejog
G665 000000€020L03 10

G€G 000 000 €O OO 1O
juswdinbg

sajjddng [ejo01
19¥ 000 000 €02 0L03 10
99% 000 000 €02 0103 LO
09¥ 000 000 €02 0L03 1O
0¥ 000 000€0C0L03 10O
90 000 000€020103 10

10¥ 000 000 €02 01032 1O
solddng

S921AI9G paseydind [ejo

69¢ 000 000€020L03 LO

G0E€ 000 000 €0 O0l0OA LO
S991AI8G paseyaund

siijausg jejoL
66¢ 000 000€0C0LO3 10
082 000000 €02 0L03 10
0/2000000€020L03 10
0¥ 000 000 €0Z 0L0O 3 |0
GE€C 000 000€0Z0L0O3 LO
0€2 000 000€020L03 LO
0cZ 000000€0Cc0L03 10
812 000000€0C0L03 LO
812 0000001020103 10
12000 000€020103 10
012 000000€0C20L03 10

0ic 000000 LOCOLOT IO
sjyauag



610 ‘1€ Joquiadaq Bulpug pouad 104
jusWaje}s swoosu| pajieleqg
|ooyag |euoneusdu| Bjsal

ZLi0¢6 Alup sesodingd juswabeueyy Jo - Bjleq paypneun D77 ‘edueuld |00Y9g 19981
%19 62'828'6 8°0£0'9 ¥.'869'v Il apIL 18301
%19 GZ'828'6 8t 0£0'9 ¥.°869'v (luswdojana( yelg) seouBIBJUOD PUB SUORUBALOD ‘[SABIL - || 8ML  99E ¥L¥ 000 ¥0Z 010 3 1O
VIN - - - 18l  €¥L ¥Ly LLOPOZ 0LO T LO
VIN - - - I18pL €%l ¥L¥ 000 ¥02 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - 9L 0¥l ¥I¥ 000 ¥0Z 010 3 LO

Il 8L
%EE 99°'18€'€9 ¥0'9¥6'02 69'695'V I 2Nl [ej0L
%0 00'6%¢ - - solddng - | 8l 0S¥ LOY 000912 0L0 3 LO
%58 00°00S ov'L2y 04'LE sa|ddng -8l LOP LOF 000 9LZ 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - als 66z L0¥00091Z0L03 LO
'WIN - - - aill  obZ 107 0009120L03 LO
VIN - 08'S¥L ovee doueINsUy| leusg  GEZ LOY 000 9120103 L0
VIN - - - aouesnsuj oy  0€Z LOY 000 9LZ 0LO 3 LO
%ES 9£'€06'G €S P0L'S 61°899 doueInsu| yyesH  0gg LOv 000 912 0L0 3 L0
%0 08'088'c - - vdl-19Ml  81LZ LO¥ 0009LZ QL0 3 LO
V/IN - 00'SZL'L 00°062 vdad vz LOY 000912 0LO T LO
VIN - - - vOld 0Lz LOY 2999120103 L0
%LE 05'8v.'S LEEPL') 80'¥5Z vOoIld-18lL 0L Loy 000 9LZ0L0 3 L0
%LE 00'000'6t ¥6'666'17L zZeeee's Jayoes | WooISSE[D pasusdlT - [ BlIL  Qbl LOY 000 912 0L0 3T 1O
VIN - - - uoneJsiulwpyY - | 9L 0LL LOY 000 912 0L0 3 L0
‘ 19BIL
sweaboud apiL
%28 00'526°LS6  0F'195°06v  89'950'8L : . s _uopesnp3 |eJaudo [ejoL
VI/N - - - sdiyssaquis/sen( [ejoL
VIN - - - $994 ulea) pue sasusol ‘sdiysiequis|y ‘sen - Alejuawe|lg  0Z8 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
o sdiysiaquispy/sang
jebpng _\“_M%_“.MM_F Aianay Aoy
30 % posinoy ozay  TEUOFIEOA Yyjuop



ZL 409 AjuQ sesodind juswabeuey 104 - ejeq paupneun D77 ‘8duiUl{ 00Y2S 193I(
%¥e LeeecL'sy 1£'986'01 (Y27} yllesH- Q1S 022 O¥Z 000 207 0LO 3 1O
%0 9,°12¢ - - vyl - 9)ebaibby - uoneonp3 |ewads g1z OvZ 000 0ZF 010 3 LO
%ET #9°09¢'2L 8/'268'C ¥8'2h9 vdl-a1S 81z 0vZ 000 0¥ 0L03 LO
%P 0SCIEBL 22'660'8 60°996'L Vd3d - @1ebaibby - uoneonp3 [eeds 1z O¥Z 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 1O
%8¢ G6'ZL6'61 $9'265'L v1'68'L VOl - sjebaibby - uogeonp3 [ewads 0Lz 0¥ 000 02+ 0L0 3 1O
%ZZ SY'6E6°LL 956292 9p'£85 vOl4-Qa71S  0L2 0¥Z 000 L0¥ 0LO 3T 1O

s}ijasuag
%GE 0Z'LIE'OLY 90'09F 7L L6'0EE ¥E souejeg [ejo]
VIN - - - voddng uonepodsuel | - p3dg - Ateles 981 OvZ 000 027 010 3 LO
%0 000082 - - noked O1d - Aejes 681 0¥Z 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 LO
%P 00'005'252 60°GE6°201 e T A AN AT layoes eled p3ds - ajebaihby - uoneonp3 [eweds 191 0FZ 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 1O
VWIN - - - Jsyoes) p3ds  OvL 000 000 02 OLO T LO
%ET 0Z'L20°9GL 16'%25'9¢ 99'911'8 Jayoea| woousse|) pesusd-glS Ol OFZ 000 0¥ 0LO I LO
salejeg
uonesnpy je1vods ajers

%S _20°2iS'18 Wivs'ly vZ'095°2%L i sweiBoud opuL €301 |
%EPL LL'29E'PL 68°0/5'02 18°L6Z'E 11l @BLL 1301
YIN - zeeel’s - Al 9L -salddng gk €£¥ 000 902 0LO 3 LO
%0 ¥9°9¥9 - - sa|ddng  0¢¥ ZL¥ 000 S0Z 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - AL 8L -s80IAI8S  €0€ €£¥ 000 902 0L0 3 10
VIN - - - 0¥Z Z1¥ 000 S0C 010 3 LO
VIN - Gy'9e oL’ fliemL-ewsa  GeZ LIy 000502 0L03 L0
WIN - - - 0€£Z Z1¥ 000 G0Z 0LO 3T LO
VIN - 519/ G0'29L flioftL - WeeH 022 ZL¥ 000 502 0L0 3 LO
%14 92'0v6 82'699 WAL NeML-vdL 8L ZLy 000 S0Z 0LO T LO
VIN - - - ll8ML-viNS 082 ZL¥ 000 S0Z 0L0 3 LO
VIN - 6Z'182 0529 oML -VYY3d +1Z ZL¥ 000502 0LO T LO
%201 1Z'806 v’ 8z6 z£'902 el -vold 0LZZLP 000S0Z0LO T LO
%201 00'2/8'LL 000512k 00°00.'2 poddng pasusory ||| oL - AleleS  €¥L ZL¥ 000 S0Z 010 3 1O
1 apL

1ebpng _ﬁwﬂg”mv Ainpgoy Anoy
j0 9% 9jeQ-0j-1es yuop

PasiAdy 0ZA4

6102 ‘1€ J9quiadsaq Buipug pouad 104
juswa)e}s awoou| pajie}a(
looyos [euoieusju] eyso |



¢l o/ >_cO wwwOQSn_ Ememm:m_\,_ 104 - eje pajipneun 2711 .wocmc_n_ [00Yas 19317
%2E  LL'6L6°CEL 69°161'L82 €1'910'8s 7 3 uoneanp3 jedads ayels jejol
VIN - - - juswdinb3 jejog
VIN - ) - juswdinbg p3ds 655 0¥Z 000 0Z¥ 010 3 1O
VN - - - amnpuind p3ds  0€S 0FZ 000 0Z¥ 010 3 1O

juawdinbg
VIN - 00° €yl - salddng jejoL
VIN - - - sol|ddng - sjebs.6By - uoneonp3 |ewads  ggt OvZ 000 02 0L0 3 LO
VIN - 00°EPP'L - L0V /€ 000 02¥ 0LO 3 LO
soljddng
%ST 00°000't¥L $9'€99'6E 00'920'€l $391AI9G paseyaind jejoL
%ET 00°000°00L 99'€99°2Z 0£'2hL'S sa1ouaby p3-uoN o) syuswAed - ajebaibby - uoneonpy [ewads  $6E O 000 02 0L0 I 1O
YIN - €2°8%9 - HHQ - uoneonp3 |eadS ¢ OvL 000 SO 0L0 3 LO
%0€¢ 00°00S°0P SZ'¥80°ZL 0,°€82'L abenbue/yosadg - uoneonp3 |ewads  #6€ OFZ 000 LOY 010 3 1O
VIN - 00292 - SaouauIajuoD/|oAel | - uoileonpd (eeds  99g O 000 027 0L0 3 10
%0 00°005'S - - SDINISG paseydind - 8jebaibby - uoneonp3 jewads  50g OvZ 000 02F 0LO 3 10
S9JIAI9G paseyaind
%ZE 16'809'€/ 1L 66'¥29'GS ZZ'859°0L spaudag [e3o
VIN - - - [elua( - ayebaibby - uojeonp3 [eweds  66Z OFZ 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 1O
VIN - - - als-ais 66z 02000070103 10
%0 PevE6'T - - .l - ejebeibby - uoneonp3 |eaeds  oyZ 0¥ 000 02 0L0 3 LO
%0 26'291'C - - all-ais o2 ovZ 000 Z0¥0L03 1O
VIN - 08'82L'L Z0°182 [eia( - ayeBalbby - uogeonp3 [ewads  Gez 0vZ 000 0Z¥ 010 3 1O
VIN - €1'6PS yLLZL eweq-qgilS  S£Z 0vZ 000 L0v 0L0 3 1O
V/IN - - - a)i7 - ejebaubby - uoeonp3 |eweds gz O¥Z 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 LO
VIN - - - 3N -al1S  0£Z 0¥Z 000 0¥ 0LO T LO
%LE 00'520'6S 6Y'852°1 22006’ adueinsu| yjesH - ayebaibiby - uoneonp3 [e1wsdS 0z OFZ 000 0Z2F 010 3 LO
3e6png _n_anm_‘su.mv Aanoy Aungoy
30 % a)eq-0)-1ea Yuow

P3sIA®Y 0ZAd

610Z ‘1€ J9quadsag Buipuz pouiad 404

JuswWajels swoouj pajieyaq
[00Yy9g [euOnELIA3Y| BYSO |



Zllog AluQ sasodind Juswabeueyy 104 - IR paIpnEUn 977 ‘eoueuld [00Y2S 1991(]

VIN EESrs 1 A S AR (D S haades RS or o il <l - yoddng jeuononnsuj |ejo}
VIN - - - S$99IAI18G paseyaind e3ol
VIN - - - S30UBIJUO0Y P SUONUBAUOD ‘|BABI] - JuswdoloAaq JeIS  99c 000 000 0¥9 0L0 3 L0
S99IAI9G paseydingd
V/IN - - - sjijousq [ejo]
V/N - - - soueinsu| 1S 662 000 0000L90L03 1O
V/IN - - - souesnsu| leusg g€z 000 000 0L90L0 3 LO
V/N - - - aouelnsuj yyesH  0Zz 000 0000L9 0103 LO
VIN - - - vdl 81Z0000000L90L03 L0
VIN - - - vOIld  0LZ0000000L90L0T 1O
sjjousg
VIN - - - sauejeg [ejoL
V/IN - - - voddng |euoponnsul €L 000 000019 0L0 3 1O
salejeg

uoddng jeuononiysuj

%9 TTYLS'6T  00°000°8) SN S R e - uopednpd |ejoadg jesoped (3oL
%0 000009 - - saijddng |ejo
%0 00°000°9 - - saliddng [euononsisu| €% 6L¥ 000 02¥ 010 3 LO
JVIN - - - sa|ddng Jeuoionnsul UWON  LOY 61 000 OZ¥ OLO 3 LO

sonddng
Yll TT TS ET 60°000'8L - S99IAI9G paseyaind [e1ol
%L zTves'ee 000008} - JojoauiQg uoneonp3 |ewads - sjebaibby - uoneonpg ewads  £0€ 61F 000 0ZF 010 3 LO
VIN - - - £6€ 617 000 LOY 0L0 3 LO

S99IAI9G paseyaind

uonesnpg [eadg [esopo4

jebpng _n_on__w“.wmr Rinpoy Angoy
Jo Y PasIneY 0ZAd 9} -0l-Jed YIUO

6102 ‘1€ Jaquiasaq Buipu3 pouad 104
JuaWaje)s SWOoIU| pajrelaq
[00Y2g [euonRUISIU| B)SO ]



2l ioe AluQ sasoding juawabeuepy 104 - eleq paypneun 971 ‘edueuld 100Yog 1981Q
%8¢ LTyev'esy  SO¥8T06L  29'0S9°0L e T kovw - _Moddngjuspms |ejol
%0 00°00¢ - - saddng |e10]1
%0 00°00¢ - - sajjddng [euononisu| UON - SB0IAIBS YHESH  LOY 000 000 022 S00 3 L0
solddng
%EY 00°006'/€€ 00°180'StL 00'¥¥2'19 S99IAI9G paseyaind |ejo]
%¥C 00°000°S 0000Z'L 00°00t uonepodsuel | pajoeiuo) - sduj piaid - uojepodsuel] idnd  09€ €€/ 000 092 S00 3 LO
%61 00°000°LY 00°008°'Z 00096'¢ uoyepodsuel | pajoenuo) - p3ds - uogenodsuel] pidnd  09g €22 000 092 S00 3 1O
%Ly 00'000'882 00°095'vS 1 00°0S¥'SS uonepodsuel | pajoeguo) - 1enbsy - uoyepodsues] jidng 09€ 0¢2 0000926003 10
%EY 00°00S°€ 00125t 00°¥EY'L SIVINIBS J0) S99 PBJORAUO] - SBOIAISS YllBdH  GOE 000 000 022 S00 3 L0
$991AI9g paseyding
%EC 12°115'0€ 0L ¥10°2L 29°.€2'L sjijousg [ejol
VIN - - - ails 662 000 000 064 5003 LO
%0 8CLSL) - - att  0vZ 000 000 06L S003 LO
'VIN - - - [eluaq G€200000006L5003 L0
YIN - - - G 0€2 000 000062 5003 1O
%cl ¥9'88€°01 TN TAA - UiesH  0Z< 000 000 0645003 LO
VYIN - - - vdl 81¢ 000 000 06 S003 |0
%ce €.°160'6 97'v98'C 69'CL9 vd3d 12 000 000 062 G003 1O
VIN - - - Vdiad  ¥1202. 0000925003 L0
%<CE 96°¢.2'6 25'126'C £€6'7C9 VvOlId 012 000 0000625003 10
VIN - - - vOIld  0L202.000 095003 L0
sjyauag
%<CE 00€ze'iel GG'68L'SE 006918 souejeg jejo
%2C¢ 0oe€zz'iel GG'681'8¢ 006918 Hoddng jeuononusul-uoN - Woddng pdnd €1 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
V/N - - - aply sng - poddng ildnd 0/ 022 000 09/ 00 3 LO
sauejeg
Hoddng juapmg
3oBpng _\“_MMENM_F Aagoy Ayanoy
09 2)eQ-03-1e8 A Wuow

PasIAaY 0ZAS

6102 ‘L Joquiadeg Buipu3 pousd 104
JUBWIAYE)S SWOOU| pajiEyaq
|ooy9g Jeuoneussiu| ejso |



ZL o0l Ajuo sesodind juswebeuey Jo4 - Bjeq paypneun D711 ‘@dueutd |ooyoag 1991Qg
88'¢99'00L  9V'Z0LZ) (81°566'66) o L 10 aNN4 TYHINIO - SSOT/ZWOONI L3N
%9¥% IrPLr0T0'e  9ETLLLLIE'L  61°88L°P0S SANLIANIIXI TVIOL
%65 _00'lSZ'€eE  £0°6.Z°G6) 66'2ez'es = el PR &S ¥ _ . Mmoeigol
%¥S 00°005°2 9L'€/0'Y LL'LLS juswdinbgsanddng jejop
VIN - - - juswidinb3 pue ainyuInd - sdueuBUIEl @ SuoleIadO 0€5 0000000886003 1O
%¥S 00°00S'2 9lL°'€L0'Y LLLLS sa||ddng jeuogonusu| UON - 8oueuSjUlR B SuoleIadO LO¥ 000 000 0L8 G003 10
yswdinbg/seiddng
%8G 00°959°€5¢ 00'996'/pL 00'9.2'2y osea] Ayjioey |ejol
%8S 00'959°'¢S¢ 00996'/17) 009/2Cy aseaq buiping  0/¢ 8¥€ 000 058 S00 3 1O
asea Ay1oe4
%09 00'660'cL L8'6EC'EY 88'G'0l S32IA19G paseyaind [ejol
%19 000052 £8'08G'¥ o' €oL aoueinsuj Ajiger] [eJeuas) pue Apadoid 0¥€ 000 000 O¥6 S00 3 LO
%8¢ 00000 28°0¢L’l - 198@ Bulpueisino uo JsesBlu|  OFZ 000 000 0Z6 S00 3 L0
%S8 00005 G1'G86'C - doueuBlUEl @ Sileday - soueusjutely g uoneredO  0SE 000 000 018 S00 3 LO
%St 00'659'cZ G6°GG2'0l L2 1¥8'y S1S0D VD asea/AumN - soueuSlulely % suoneiado 0€€ 0000000185003 LO
%69 00°9¢v've 26°98.'€C LT P8y SSDINIDS 10} S89 4 pejoeAuUo) - SouBUSUIE| g suollesled)  SOE 000 000 018 S00 3 LO
S92IAI9g paseyding
Aoey
sebpng (Y 281 Aoy Aoy
3abpng
0% 9jeq-o0}-1ea) Uluol

P3sIA®Y 0ZAAd

610Z ‘L€ 49quiadaq Buipu3 pouad o4
JuswWalels swoou| pajieyaqg
looyas Jeuoneulaiu| ejso |



¢l oL

AluQ sssoding juswabeueyy 1o - ejeq paupneun

071 ‘eoueulS |00yoS 19810

%EY ¥5°269°2¢E} LY'TH9'6S §6'285°GE INNIAIN TVIOL
%EY S L6E'VEL 0l°6¥Z'8S 08°9G.'vE 2NUBA3Y PIV jelapa4 |ejol
VIN - - - Jojsuel punpsiul - 6¥9 LOL 000 056 S00 M 20
%0 008892 - - weibo.id ajqerebap g Ini4 ysel - jeseped 00¥ 904 000 044 S00 ¥ 2O
%S¥ £6°'520'ch 09'vET'61 08'Ge9'L1L iseplealq - [eJepad 9/t G0L 000 044 SO0 o 20
VN - - - €.¥ 10. 000 0/ S00 H 20
Yly zZ06LL'EL €T YYY've ¥selv'oe padnpay g 88l - |eJspa4 ¢/¥ 10. 00004 GO0 H 20
%8¢ 65'796'6 L20.S'Y 91801 yount seinbay - uonuINN @ PO - esapa LY 104 000 042 G00 H 20
9NUaA3Y pIY [eldpad
%Zv 00'00g'e 1E°€6E'L G.'Ge8 ONUBAJY plyY 9je)g [ejol
%0 00°00S - - ISepjealg - UORUINN g poo4 - 8jelS  Q0E £0Z 000 022 S00 ¥ 20
VIN - - - 00€ S0 000 0.2 S00 H 20
%08 00008 L£°€6E'L G1°6¢8 youn- sejnbay - uoRINN * poo4 - sjeis 00€ 104 000 0.2 S00 H 20
9NU3AdY ply 9jels
V/N - - - aNuaAdY [e207 |BjoL
VIN - - - sajeg pood 109 L0 000 042 GO0 ¥ 20
anuaAady |eso

JNNIAIH

¢0 ANN4 3JDIAY3S A004

yebpng ﬁ_hgw_mp Ananoy Aoy
0% 9)e(-0}-1ed9 A Yjuol

PasIneY 0ZA

6102 ‘1€ Joquiaoag Buipu3 pousd Jo4
juswiale)s SWooU| papessq
[o0Y9S |euoneusslu| SO |



ZLiozL Aup sesodind Juawabeueyy Jo4 - ejeq paypneun D71 ‘@oueul4 [00YyoS 19917
88°'£99'001 IS'vop'ZL  (£6°159°06) R E _SONN4 TIV - SSOT/IWOINI LIN
el SOzOl'Y _STEVE'E A S e T - 20 aNNd 3DIAN¥IS 4004 - SSOTINOINI L3N,
:%0% vm.hmc.mn— N#.ovm.vmul 02'6£2°2¢ STUNLIANALXZ TVIOL
VIN - - - juswdinb3 jejo)
V/IN - - - Juswdinbg - seolAI8S POO4  0ES LOZ 000 022 SO0 3 20
juswidinbg
%0 vG'2.2'IEL VLY PS 0£'6£2'2E salddng [ejo)
%ES 00°'000'G¥ S1'250'vC €5°005'01} Poo4 - jsepjeaig - S90IMMIBS Po04 06 G0 000 0ZZ SO0 3 20
VIN - 19°9G1 G8'L6 NI - s8I Ppood 66 £02 000 022 S00 3 20
%EE ¥6'112'26 99'/61'0¢ 26'9%9'L2 Poo4 - youn - s8dIAIRS Poo4  O6¥ LOZ 000 022 SO0 I 20
salddng
%921 00°0c 00°62S - S991AI19G paseyalnd jejol
%9C} 0002y 00'625 - S80I 10) S99 paloeUO) - SBDIAIBS POO4  GOE LOZ 000 022 S00 3 20
S39IAI3S paseydind
YIN - - - sjyouag |ejoL
V/N - - - ¥1Z 10 000 022 S00 3 20
VIN. - - - 01Z 104 000 0.4 00 3 20
sjijaueg
V/N - - - sauejes [ejol
V/IN - - - 041 104 000 022 S00 3 20
sauejeg
JUNLIANIIXT
jebpng J.M%.mwv Aoy Aiagoy
0% 9)eq-0)-4ea Yjuow

PasiAdY 0ZAd

6102 ‘L¢ JaqWadag Buipu3 poliad 104
JURWIAIE)S SWOodU| pajielaq

looydg |euoneuldlu| ysa |



Tesfa International School

1555 40* Avenue Northeast
Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Phone: 651-717-4844
https://tesfainternationalschool.org

Director: Jonas Beugen

School Profile

Tesfa International School distinguishes itself from other educational options by offering a high
performing International Baccalaureate charter school serving a high percentage (over 90%) of
low-income students. This approach is unique in that it is foundationally rooted in the inquiry-
based education of the International Baccalaureate Program, an emphasis on the use of
technology to provide instructional differentiation, and a holistic system of behavior
management which results in a calm, academic school culture.

Mission: Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students with the
empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that contribute meaningfully to
their community.

TIS Website

VOA-MN Standard Analysis

The school’s evaluation on each standard is listed in the tables below. The three possible
outcomes are:

e Meets standard (2) Evidence of compliance is clear and/or consistent.
e Partially meets standard (1) There is some evidence that the standard is met.
e Does not meet standard (0) The standard has clearly not been met.

Standard One: The school maintains a balanced budget. ]

0 = deficit position

1=n/a

X | 2 = surplus position




Data Source: Original and revised budgets, annual financial audit report, monthly income
statements.

The school adopted the original FY 2019 General Fund budget in March 2018 based on 210
ADM with a projected surplus of $82,458. The budget was revised in February 2019 to reflect
163 ADM with an estimated deficit of $3,125. The FY 2019 financial audit contains the
following regarding the school’s budget:

Total General Fund revenues were $5,935 (or 0.22%) higher than the final amended budget.
Total General Fund expenditures were less than the final amended budget by $23,039 (or
0.85%). While the School’s final budget for the General Fund anticipated that expenditures
would exceed revenues by $3,124, the actual result for the year shows a net increase in fund
balance of $15,339, which is net variance of $18,463.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Following approval of the budget prior to the beginning of the fiscal
year, the School revises the annual operating budget in mid-year. These
budget amendments typically fall into two categories:

e Implementing budgets for specially funded projects, which
include both federal and state grants and reinstating unexpended
Jfunds being carried over from the prior fiscal year.

e Legislation passed subsequent to budget adoption, changes
necessitated by employment agreements or change in enrollment,
and increases in appropriations for significant unbudgeted costs.

Total General Fund revenues were 35,935 (or 0.22%) higher than the
final amended budget. Total General Fund expenditures were less than
the final amended budget by $23,039 (or 0.85%). While the School’s
final budget for the General Fund anticipated that expenditures would
exceed revenues by $3,124, the actual result for the year shows a net
increase in fund balance of 815,339, which is net variance of $18,463.

The school ended FY 2019 with a surplus of $15,339 and 164 ADM. The financial audit noted
the following:

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for the 2018-2019 fiscal year include the
Sfollowing:




e Total General Fund revenues were $2,710,459 as compared to
82,684,609 of expenditures.

e Total net position of governmental activities at June 30, 2019 was
$(641,699).

o The total fund balance of the General Fund increased from
$134,909 at June 30, 2018, to 3150,248 at the end of fiscal year
2019.

Total General Fund Revenue increased by $344,935 from the previous
year. This increase is primarily due to an increase in the general
education aid formula improvement provided by the Legislature as well
as an increase special education funding received from the state of
Minnesota.

Total General Fund Expenditures increased by a net of $109,394 from
the previous year. A majority of this increase was related to salary and
employee benefit cost increases to accommodate increased enrollment.

In 2018-19, General Fund revenues exceeded expénditures and other
financing uses by $15,339. The total fund balance increased from
$134,909 at June 30, 2018 to $150,248 at June 30, 2019. The fund
balance is the single best measure of overall financial health, and the
total fund balance at June 30, 2019, represents 5.6% of annual
expenditures.

The school has maintained a balanced budget for FY 2019.

Standard Two: The school is compliant with state and federal financial reporting
deadlines and laws, including the proper use of public funds.

0 = missed > 1 time

1 = missed 1 time

X | 2 =never missed

Data Source: MDE reports including: Preliminar); UFARS data, Student ADM, Final UFARS
data.




The VOA-MN financial analyst did not discover any missed state or federal financial reporting
deadlines through June 2019.

| Standard Three: The school’s financial audit is submitted to the Minnesota Department
of Education, Office of the State Auditor and the authorizer by December 31.

0 = not submitted

1=n/a

X | 2 = submitted

Data Source: Email from the school with attached MDE documentation.

The school submitted its financial audit to the MDE by December 31, 2019.

Standard Four: Schools are expected to have audits that are free of all findings.

X | 0=1 or more “material weakness” or legal compliance finding (s)

1 =1 or more “significant deficiency” finding(s)

2 =no findings

Data Source: The school’s financial audit report.

The school’s FY 2019 financial audit contained one legal compliance finding as noted in this
excerpt from the financial audit report Schedule of Findings and Responses:

FINDINGS AND RESPONSES — MINNESOTA LEGAL
COMPLIANCE

CURRENT YEAR

Finding 2019-001
Lack of Prompt Payment of Bills

Criteria or specific requirement: Minnesota Statutes requires charter
schools to pay each vendor obligation according to the terms of the




The number of findings in the school’s financial audit is concerning to the financial analyst. It is
recommended that the board works to understand the financial technical issues that may be
occurring and closely monitors progress on these findings throughout FY 2019 so that these

contract or, if no contract terms apply, within the standard payment
period, defined as within 35 days from the date of receipt for charter
schools which have regularly scheduled meetings at least once a month.

Condition: We noted disbursements out of our sample that were not paid
by the School within this standard payment period.

Cause: Invoices were not processed through the School’s approval and
accounts payable process in time to be paid within the standard payment
period.

Effect: The School was not in compliance with state statutes related to
payment of local government bills.

Recommendation: We recommend the School make every effort possible
to ensure that invoices are approved and sent to accounts payable for
payment in a timely manner.

Management Response: There is no disagreement with this finding.
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CAP):

Actions Planned in Response to Finding:

The School will review their controls and procedures over the accounts
payable process, and ensure that invoices are paid within the standard
payment period.

findings can be avoided in future financial audit reports.

Standard Five: The school is current on all financial obligations, including, but not

limited to: pension payments, payroll taxes, insurance coverage and loan payments.

0 = late > 3 times

1 =late 1-2 times

X

2 =never late

Data Source: Monthly check registers, cash flow projections, board meeting agenda’s and
minutes.




The VOA-MN financial analyst did not discover any delinquent or late payments to vendors of
the school through June 2019.

Standard Six: The School provides VOA-MN and school board members with monthly
financials. June financial reports may be delayed until year-end journal entries are
completed. Packets include at least the following: 1) detailed income/expense report, 2)
cash flow projection, 3) check register, and 4) current enrollment (Average Daily
Membership). The board should review and approve the financials at each board
meeting.

0 = missed > 2 times

X | 1 =missed 1-2 times

2 = never missed

Data Source: Board packets

The school has consistently provided required monthly financial reports to VOA-MN and the
board through June 2019.

Standard Seven: The School develops and maintains a targeted General Fund balance
determined by the school board. For the finance report, VOA-MN also determines a
standard for fund balance annually based on items such as school funding trends and
funding hold-backs.

X|10=<15%
' 1=15-20%
2=20% or >

Data Source: The school’s General Fund balance policy, monthly financial reports, board
meeting agenda’s and minutes.

The table below contains the history of the school’s General Fund balance/SOD calculation:
THREE YEAR FUND BALANCE HISTORY

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019




Fund Balance Amount $204,910 $356,903 $134,909 $150,248

Fund Balance Percent 9.86% 16.32% 5.25% 5.61%

The school ended FY 2019 with a slight increase in the General Fund balance. An excerpt of the
executive audit summary (EAS) stated:

Fund Balance — The School’s General Fund experienced an increase in fund
balance during fiscal 2018-19 of $15,339, ending at a surplus of $150,248 as
of June 30, 2019. The ending fund balance represents a balance of 5.6% of
total expenditures. We recommend that a charter school develop a plan that
will eventually result in a target fund balance that is at least 20% of annual
expenditures. Fund balance is an important aspect in the School'’s financial
well-being since a healthy fund balance represents things such as cashflow,
as a cushion against unanticipated expenditures, enrollment declines,
funding deficiencies, state aid metering changes, and aid prorations at the
state level and similar problems.

The school has a Fund Balance policy that states in part:

To ensure the financial strength and stability of Tesfa International
School, the board will endeavor to maintain a targeted fund balance of
no less than 10% and no more than 20% of our revenues.

The board will review the fund balance target over time to accommodate
the changing financial situation and holdback from the state of
Minnesota.

Standard Eight: The school board has a finance committee that meets regularly to review
financial reports.

0 = 0-4 meetings/year

1 = 5-9 meetings/year

X | 2 = 8-12 meetings/year

Data Source: Board meeting packets, agendas, and minutes.




The school has a finance committee that meets regularly. The committee reviews monthly
financial reports in detail and all financial matters of the school. An email from the
director states:

The finance committee met by conference call the week before each board
meeting September - May so 9 meetings

Standard Nine: All finance committee members exhibit working knowledge of financial
oversight.

0 = some committee members have not received formal/informal training during the year
relating to their roles and responsibilities on the finance committee

1=n/a

X | 2 = all committee members have received formal/informal training during the year relating
to their roles and responsibilities on the finance committee

Data Source: School board members queries, board meeting agendas and minutes.

All finance committee members have received financial training in FY 2019. An email from the
director explains:

The entire board attended MSBA training in August 2019 where they
received finance training. Additionally, Joe Aliperto provided training to
all board members prior to our September 2019 training.

A follow-up email from the director clarified that the finance committee members received the
training conducted prior to the September training.

Standard Ten: The school is not in Statutory Operating Debt (SOD).

0=1in SOD

1=n/a

X | 2=notin SOD

Data Source: School’s budget, board meeting agendas and minutes, financial audit.




The school is not in Statutory Operating Debt.



TESFA INTERNATIONAL S CHOOL

QUOTE AND PROPOSAL FOR THE 2019-2020 ACADEMIC YEAR
SUBMITTED BY:

MSP TRANSPORTATION LLC
14888 PARIDOT ST.NW
RAMSEY, MN 55303
(763) 788-1111



Introduction

MSP Transportation LL.C (“MSP”) is pleased to submit the following quote and proposal

for provision of transportation services to Tesfa International School for the 2019-2020 academic
year. MSP’s objective is to work with the schools it serves in a flexible manner to meet their

needs.

1.

Quote

Vendor Name: MSP Transportation LLC
Owner: Mr. Dadi Rumana
Phone/Fax: (612) 382-3755

E-mail: adamjunior2306@gmail.com
Base Rate (van, up to 7 passengers): $ 120.00 / day
Equipment

MSP operates school vans with capacities of 6 passengers. The vehicles are safe, clean in
appearance, and meet all the state, federal and district laws, rules and requirements.

As MSP continues to grow, it intends to acquire additional vehicles to ensure that it is
able to provide services without interruption.

All MSP vehicles are equipped with 2-way radios and internal cameras to ensure
accountability, reliability, and safety.

Insurance Coverage

MSP at its own expense has all of the required insurance coverage in force. The
insurance policies name as an additional insured each school or school district for whom
MSP provides transportation services. MSP will indemnify and hold the school harmless
from any claims, expenses, damages, including claims involving personal injury, property
damage, and workers compensation arising from the provision of transportation services
for the school district. MSP has the following insurance policies in effect:

a) Personal Injury ($500,000 per person and $5,000,000 per accident)
b) Property Damage ($100,000 per accident)
¢) Workers Compensation ($500,000 per accident)



4. General Requirements

MSP employs trained drivers to provide transportation services. The drivers at MSP have
all attended the mandatory training sessions provided by MSP, including safety training,
defensive driving, CPR, and First Aid. MSP’s background screening includes
employment history, criminal background check, and review of driving record.

MSP’s personnel have been drug tested and have served the school satisfactorily since
Fall 2019. These drivers will continue their impeccable and commendable service to the

school as a transportation vendor.

5. Conclusion

MSP Transportation LLC looks forward to the opportunity to work with Tesfa
International School in meeting its transportation needs. The company believes that the
proposed fee schedule is reasonable and anticipates that the school will consider it

carefully.



Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State
Certificate of Organization

I, Steve Simon, Secretary of State of Minnesota, do certify that: The following business
entity has duly complied with the relevant provisions of Minnesota Statutes listed below,
and 1s formed or authorized to do business in Minnesota on and after this date with all the
powers, rights and privileges, and subject to the limitations, duties and restrictions, set
forth in that chapter.

The business entity is now legally registered under the laws of Minnesota.

Name: MSP Transportation LLC

File Number: 1118355100057

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter: 322C

This certificate has been issued on:  11/15/2019

Steve Simon

Secretary of State
State of Minnesota




) T

1118355

Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State SEHES
Minnesota Limited Liability Company | Articles of Organization

. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 322C

Read the instructions before completing this form.

Filing Fee: $155 for expedited service in-person and online filings, $135 if by mail %%ﬂ M

- . . . R e

Note: A professional organization governed under Chapter 319B must include an attachment with the foﬁ'in 2

information: (This information is only required if this is a professional organization.)

1. Statement that the Minnesota firm elects to operate and acknowledges that it is subject to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter

319B.01t0 319B.12.

2. List the professional service the organization is authorized to provide under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 319B, subd 19.

The undersigned organizer(s), in order to form a Limited Liability Company under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 322C

adopt the following:

Article 1 - Name of Limited Liability Company (Required)

am e g T g T 4
MSP _ TtansgrTone Ll C -

(The company name must inclide the words Limited Liability Company or the abbreviation LLC)

i TTI:};‘

I
N e
]

Article II - Registered Office Address and Agent (A Registered Office Address is Required)

. B 5 ), { ; R 7 S R e BT
[FR22  Petidos St ades Kapas eof N U S0 MN
Street Address (4 PO Box by itself is not acceptable) City State  Zip Code

Registered Agent at the above address is:

Article ITI - Duration
The period of duration for this limited liability company shall be perpetual.

Article IV — Organizers (Required)

I, the undersigned, certify that I am signing this document as the person whose signature is required, or as agent of the
person(s) whose signature would be required who has authorized me to si gn this document on his/her behalf, or in both
capacities. 1 further certify that I have completed all required fields, and that the information in this document is true and
correct and in compliance with the applicable chapter of Minnesota Statutes. I understand that by signing this document [ am
subject to the penalties of perjury as set forth in Section 609.48 as if I had signed this document under oath.

<Y ; . e 5 I3 e 13 P L o o ' X - o 7y R
jjf’uﬁb Q b A o in ey (4597 Pevislor st Mo ?-’4/\6«'&/115 ey 1/ % S5

Organizer’s Name Street Address City State’ Zip
{) ’f-lwx;,(wk )\D\ M e s T

Signature ) Date

Organizer’s Name Street Address City State  Zip

Signature Date

Email Address for Official Notices
Enter an email address to which the Secretary of State can forward official notices required by law and other notices,

including this submission;

D Check here to have your email address excluded from requests for bulk data, to the extent allowed by Minnesota law.

List 2 name and daytime phone number of a person who can be contacted about this form:

Entities that own, lease, or have any financial interest in agricultural land or land capable of being farmed must
register with the MN Dept. of Agriculture’s Corporate Farm Program.



Work Item 1118355100057
Original File Number 1118355100057

STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
FILED
11/15/2019 11:59 PM

Steve Simon
Secretary of State



